AGENDA

STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGCULAR MEETING
THURSDAY —-MARCH 13, 2027
b:0d0 ' M.
CALL TO ORDER.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA.
PRESENTATION/AWARDS.
PERSONAL APFEARANCE.

CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT.

STAFF REPORTS,

»  EENNY STEIGER — FIRL
s DAVID BOVA - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
e AARON SMITH - TOURISM

PUBLIC COMMENTS. Please identify yourself for the record and please tory and kegp comments to 3
mingrtes. (The Board will not interact daring publie comments and will have staff investigate any city related
issues brought forward and contact the individual later with a response.)

CONSENT AGENDA,

Minutes — Doard of Aldermen — Regular Meeting — February 27, 2025

Minutes - Board of Aldermen — Work Session — February 27, 2025

Minutes — Board of Aldermen — Work Seasion — CLOSED SESSION - February 27, 2025
Strect Closure request — Ste. Gen. Gearheadz Car Club, LLC is requesting & strect closure
request for their “Monthly Car Cruize™ for the thied Sawrday of the month starting in May and
running thru July, 2025,

= RENOLUTION 2025 - 22, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 3TLE. GENEVIEVE
MISSOURI APPROVING THE INTENT TO ROILPBACK A PORTION OF TIIE FUBLIC
SAFETY TAX I THE STE. GENEVIEVE FIRE DISTRICT IS APPROVED BY VOTEERS
N APRIL. :




OLD BUSINESS,

BILLNO. 4661. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI, CREATING
A "NO PARKING DURING CERTAIN TIMES” RESTRICTION ON THE WEST SIDE OF VIRGINIA
STREET BETWEEN MAPLE & RIDGEWAY. 1 READING.

NEW BUSINESS.
Approval to amend the budget for tree maintenance at Memorial Cemetery.

Approval of the low bids for the “Asphalt’Concrete Paving 20257 as follows:
Asphalt: Vern Bauman Contracting $3,195.814.99
Conerete: 51C Concrete at $837,853.31

BILL NO. 4662. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORLZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH TAYLOR ENGINEERING, LLC FOR THE
CRESTLAWN CEMETERY EXPANSION DESIGN. 1" READING.

BILL NOy, 4663 AN DRDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE ISSUANCE, SALE
AND DELIVERY OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2025, OF THE CITY OF STE.
GENEVIEVE, MISSOURIL, PRESCRIBING THE FORM AND DETAILS OF SAID BONDS;
PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF AN ANNUAL TAX FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PAYING THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON SAID BONDS AS THEY BECOME DUE; AND
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER DOCUMENTS AND ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.
1" & 2" READING.

OTHER BUSINESS.
MAYOR/BOARD OF ALDERMEN COMMUNICATION,.
ADJOURNMENT.

Any person requiring special accommodations (Le. gualified imferpreler, large prini, hearing asyistonce)
in erder to attend the meeting please notlfy this office at 573-883-5400 no laier thar forty-cight howrs prior
to the scheduled commmencement of the meeting,

Join us on the Zoom app at:

Meeting 10: 848 1121 1564 Passcode: BOB225

Find the Zoom Link at: www facehook.comistegenevievecityhall!
And you can waltch live on SGTY Spectrum Channel 991,

POSTED BY: Pam Meyer
March 10, 2025




CITY ADMINISTRATOR REFPORT

March 13, 2025

1,

The Health Care Committee will be meeting on Mandky, March 31, at 4p for the first
meeting to discuss employee health Insurance and expectations for 2025-26. Rates

won't be available until April and we'l see if we are dose to expected increases around
10-12%,

I will be out of the office an Thursday, March 20 and back in on Friday.

We begin discussions with Lakenan on Wadnesday, March 26 on our property/casualty
insurance.

We have been held up on our sidewalk project on St. Mary's Lane due to a2 confiict with
the National Park Service and MoDOT. The NPS did not sign off on the Improvement in
front of their property due to the significant appearance change they felt a concrete
sidawalk with a 6 inch curb face would impact the historic bulldings, After discussions in
November and no direction during the winter we are submitting a concrete sidewalk
with a 1 ¥z inch curb face and exposed aggregate and reducing it to 5 feet wide. This
will now Impact our Prop S paving project because we will have to look at stormwater
Inlats in the street Instead of curb inlets and thase street inlets will be in the street.

New sketch drawings are being developed for submlittal to MaDOT and all other
agencies.

More incldants with our postcard water bills in January and February, We are going to
have to move to 8 V2 by 11 paper bills or well continue to have issues with the USPS
distribution centar in Hazelwood. FrontDask is our anline optlon for email bills but
customers still opt to receive a paper bill so we are not saving much maney on postade.



L J
G Ken Steiger Fire Chiel Phune; S7T3-853-5400 City 1111
Ste' eneVIeve 165 Sputh 4', Streat Phroei 5738835321 Fire Hausa
Sto Coneviewe, Vo, 63670 ¥ax: 573-883-30K1 Fire Hauan

Firﬂ Department Emsil: sgfd7101@gmall.com

Lpll Fhong: STI-RRY-0E1S

Monthly Operations Report
Date: February 2025

Calls for Assistance:
¢  5SGFD responded to 22 emergency calls in January.
« The total for this year i3 37 calls, down 7 calls from last vear,

Staffing:
- BSGFDroster iz down 4,  Tme to the fireman being voluntecr, openings will occur,
+  Volunteers arc still needed to farm an applicant list, contact any SGVL firefighter if
interested
+ Have a new valunteer application in hand, background and reference checks
complete, Waiting for him fo meet at ¢he firchouse for an interview.

Training: (FY1, all monthly training is done after hours or on weekends)
= Monthly Training was Turnout Gear donning/doffing, FI» perception to pablic and
Radic communications,
* Preplan Training was LeTechniques Salon.
s  We had 6 go to Winter Fire School on University of Missouri campus.

Meetings Attended
Bi County Chicefs Meeting — Attended
City Council Meeting X2— Attended
Ozark Fire Assoc, Meeting — Attended
Ste Gen and Ste Gen County Fire District meetings — Attended

Technical Rescue: (TYT, all Tech Resene training is done after hours or on weekends in addition
ta regular monthly training}
+ Nothing to report

Apparatus & Equipment Maintcnanee:
o Nothing big to report — Normal Meintenance work

¥ire Radio

o St Francis County 911 radio survey — Radio improvementg project moving forward with
2025 anticipated completjon.



Orants

2023 DPS Grant

Keceived notification that the grant program will open soon. [ intend to apply again to try
to get some of our handheld radios upgraded. This will be o ne maiching funds grant, the
same as the last 2 DPS grants, (frant has been submitted for approximately $72,000.
Orant has been approved, Waiting for permission from ihe state to arder. Closed out.

ARP Grant

2024

This iz a 50% match which can be in the form of money or “in kind match™. Will only
requite additional funding of approximately $6,000.00 thal would be available from the
rural fire fund. The hose approved at the last board meeting has been ordered,
delivery datc in the next couple of weeks.

Firchouse Subs Grant

In the process of pothering information to apply for Firehouse Subs Foundntion grant,
Started the process, Application opens Jaruary 9™, Will be applying for auto exfrication
equipment. Grant program closed in 24 hours of opening was not able to submit the
request. Will attempt agnin in April,

County Firgfighters Assn.:
*  Setting a date for a Flammable Liguids class later this year.
s Setting a daie for Fire Fighting Foam Class

Local & State Mutual Aid:
+ Nothing to repont

Misc,

Miag,

Hosted a National Weather Serviee Storm Spotter Class in conjunction with Ste Genevieve
County Emcrgency Preparedness well received.

KnoxPox Program

Boxes Approved, shipped and Waiting for installs
Ste. Genevieve Do It Center (still waiting for warchause on Chadwell)
Mid Slate Wood Products for Trauiman Buflding

Ste Genevieve Karly Childhood Center

Ste Genevieve Elementary Schonl

Installed



Ste.

% Genevieve

Community Development
March 2025 Staff Report
2/11/25 — 3/10/25

Historic Preservation - Heritage Commission
& [No meeting in Feb.
&  Mext meeting —~ 317
o 2024 HP grant application — mobile app walking tour - réecommended for funding

Building Department / Code Enforcement
= Occupancy Permits / [nspections 28

* Building Permits Issued 14 (12 roof permits)

s Demolition Permits 1

=  Sign Permits i

» Chicken Permits 1

= Special Use Permits 0

» Sidewalks - sidewalk review in Spring 2025

* Building Code - 2021 [CC codes adopted — new permit fees eff. 4/1
Comprehensive Plan

+ Comp plan committes met — met Mar, 12th
* Dhscussed proposed annexation plan, strategic goals update
+ Tentative next meeting — May “25

Planning & Loning
* Mo meeting in March
»  Next scheduled meeting - 4/3

City £ County Info

o  Agsistance with Tourism / EcDev — Provided 5k in "23 & ‘24, discussion of poss, adding
lodging tax to 2024 ballot — ballot language not submitted — looking at April 2025 election /
discussion of forming a CVB type organization with County & Chamber / County partnered
with City for Parkland REDI membership for 2024/ statute must be passed to raise lodging
tax — bill will be infrmoduced in Mo, House in 2025 session' Bill in committee

* Progress Parkway property — county provided assistance to [DC for infrastructure

e FLAP Grant (N 4™ Street bridge) — remains on track for 2025 / cost has risen to
approximately 950k {originally 750k) now & county has asked for assistance from city

s  TAP Grant (Hwy 61 sidewalk) — County app. approved — on track for 2026

s  9]] Tax — Board formed {includes City officer) - payments from City & Amb. Dist. to
continue until new infrastructure installed and paid; potentially 4 — 5 years (2027-28); City
portion of dispatching services lowered in FY 2025



* [mprovements to Ferry Landing — [TSCOE will not require permits and have given
permission to move forward;, MLC has responded they have no issue with the project, UP hag
now given initial epproval to move forward also. Drafting MOU for UP & MLC — UP has
declined MOU md will draft their own, Potenfial buyer’s offer was declined. UP has sent &
lease application bt no agresment on cost yet. Lease application submitted 3/3/25.

EBoavid of Adjustment
*  Nothing new to report

Floodplain Monagement
»  Current long range forecaats show 63% chance of Minor Flooding in Mar-Apr-May.
o Current long range forecasts also show 14% chance of Major Nooding In Mar-Apr-May.
»  Current river stage (310013 12.3’; capected to fall to 3'-4" next week.
v  Ferry is currently operating Fri — Sun.

Property Maintenance
o Nuisance Propetty Issues 5
¢  Vepgetation Nuisance [ssues 1
» Code Violation lasues 3
+  Sidewalk Issues 2
¢ 58 8 Main — abatement work began 2/22



Aaron Smith | Mar 13, ones

"."'I,'Lﬂ'.

I|
¥

o

GENEVIEVE

Theres something special here.

Website/Visit Widget

# Fine tuning the last few things
+ Should launch at the and of this month
# This will be a major piece in fixing the visitor experience

Commercial

& a 15 sacond varsion of the commaergial is playing in visitor centers across Missour
« wa've promoted it on instagram

& |'m waiting o promote it using YouTube until our website is up



Small Town Showcase

March 18th - Podeast wlll be recorded

Bill Naegar and Quaen Laura will be the guests

Mix of Ifelong Ste. Ganavievan and new vieitor who 1 excited about what Ste, Gen offers

Worked with Caitllin Yasger to gulds the conversation to lat paople know about our new brand an all
the efforts.

STL Mag Newsletter Article

Ran on Tuasday

Great piece of press for our Rebrand

In Home and Design saction of STL Mag

hits our target aucisnca nicely

prass release for our brand launch will go cut once our wabsite 1s leunched

Continuing Projects

Mo Humanites Small Town Showcase
Website Launch

Missouri Main Streat Connection

Visil Widget Ste. Genevlieve App

RTCA Grant through NPS {Dua in March)
Franch Hatitage Fastival



IMIN2E, 349 PM & Rebrand Far Ste, Ganaviive Foouses On The Fubuna, Whils Kesping An Eye ©n s Past | 55 Lows Magazine

Stlouis Jo

. i / I Stlouks N OMINATE US
%m;ﬁﬁﬁw{r Alsr oo s s __
e . 27 1 m ;
(TR 5 . .

OATEPA | HEDSPA | SALOH

Design /

A rebrand for Ste. Genevieve focuses on the
future, while keeping an eye on its past

The goal is to help more history buffs, architecture and design enthusiasts, and tourists
of all types discover the French Colonial town nestled in the midwestern United States.

By Charlane Oldham bdarch 10, 2025 &t 1:41 P

hittpasihvwasw slimag comidasignisia-gensviave-rabrand’

14



HIES, 349 FM A Haebrand For Ste, Ganeyvigwa Focusas On Tha Future, While Faeping An Eye On s Fast | 51, Lowus Magazing

EF
]
- SR

The atiic of the Guibound-valle House — theé most wall-presarved example of @ Mormand truss that can be seen in the
United States. This home is the first STOp On the L wing In =te. Genavieve House Tour,

As the oldest permanent European settlement west of the Mississippi River,
Ste. Geneviéve is home to the country’s largest collection of vertical log
structures, a style of French colonial architecture that has virtually vanished
elsewhere in the United States.

When French Canadians settled into the area in 1735, these early inhabitants
brought with them a building technique that uses "vertical wooden post”
construction, with posts either set in the ground (poteaux en terre) or seton a
foundation known as a sill (poteaux sur solle).

“I think Ste. Gen has been known by a lot of people as the oldest settlement in
Missouri, and we have that recognition, but I still think we are relatively
unknown,” says Mavor Brian Keim.

ninga v stimag comidesign/ale-gansviava-nebrand!’



LHORES, 349 PM A Retrand For Sle, Ganeviéwe Focuses On The Fubune, While Keaping &n Eve On s Past | 5. Louis Megazing

The Cid Academy is the oldest known school bulding west of the Appalachian mountains. Now a private residence, it will
appear on the Living in Ste. Genevitvs House Tour,

The provenance of many of the town's historic buildings is surprising to those
outside the area, adds tourism marking director Aaron Smith. His colleagues in
the tourism industry, though, have likened the city to a rural Quebecois village
that's been dropped into the middle of Missouri. “That’s something [ don’t
think I've heard from anyone who's local here,” he says.

Hired in December 2023, Smith wants to bring more attention to the city with
a long-term marketing plan. No longer content to maintain the city’s status as
a hidden gem an hour-and-a-half drive from 5t. Louis, Smith says the goal is to
attract history buffs, architecture and design enthusiasts, and tourists of all
types, including those who may have grown up in the area, to the French
Colonial town nestled in the midwestern United States.

“There are these people who grew up here saying, “Well, we went to these
historic homes back in third grade and they weren’t that interesting.’ So there

nittps ;e BTima g comUdagignig be-ganevieve-rebrand’ 14



SMO2E, 348 PM # Rebrand For Sta, Ganaviiva Foouses On The Futuna, 'Whils Kesping An Eye On Bs Past | 51, Louls Megagina
is this disconnect that we need to find a bridge for and [ think this rebranding
exercise is exactly what we need,” says Smith.

Thi Marie Laporie House (c. 1790) is now Ms. Bette’s Place, a bed and breakfast right in the heart of the historic district.

While the city’s tourism efforts are built on the foundation of its historic
structures, the new brand and marketing plan is also meant to sell the area as a
multi-day destination that encompasses the area’s other draws, including its
wineries, hiking trails in surrounding Hawn State State Park, and special
events that play to the city’s proud French heritage. There is also a large
waterpark.

“I think there’s a real opportunity to be a national and international
destination,” Smith says.

hitps=ivww sHmag comidasigniste-ganaveve-rabirand’ 4114



SMOES, 349 PM & Rebrand For Sta, Ganevive Focuaes On The Fultune, Whils Keaping An Eye On Bs Past | 38 Louis Magazine

The Ste. Genevidve French Hesitage Festival is held annually

Last month, city officials unveiled a fresh logo and marketing materials. A new
slogan— There’s something special here—was also revealed. St. Louis-based
branding firm Blacktop Sailor developed the brand kit, but the slogan bubbled
up organically during a conversation with Ste. Geneviéve-native Bill Naeger, a
founder of the town’s French Heritage Festival and co-author of the book, Ste.
Geneviéve: A Leisurely Stroll Through History. Naeger used the phrase at an
informal meeting with the team from Blacktop Sailor, says Smith.

“There’s a lot of science behind why we chose it, so I don’t want to undersell it,
but it was great that one of the most influential people in town was able to
kind of come up with the slogan,” he says. “We all looked at each other after he
said it and thought, That's pretty damn good. So that was a special moment
and that’s just Ste. Gen in a nutshell. These magical moments happen all the
time.”

hitps:fhwww, slimag. comidasign'sle-genasdesa-rebrand’ 5i14



IND2E, 345 PM A Refrand For Ste. Genesidve Focusas On The Fulune, Whils Keeping An Eye On Bs Past | 52, Louls Magazina

SAINTE SAINTE
GENEVIEVE GENEVIEVE

o _-.-":.-.-.'_.-ﬁ'::_‘ ﬁ.-.a.-"",.-‘-?‘f—..-

Ste, Genavibve's new Branding

The new marketing materials include a fresh color palette and font styles
inspired by the town’s history and architecture, says Matthew Maddox, co-
founder of Blacktop Sailor. Design details were influenced by the tile cladding
the steeple at Ste. Genevieve Catholic Church, as well as the coats of arms
belonging to some of the area’s oldest families, including the Valle and the
Gabourie. The new logo’s textural pattern was inspired by a glass church
lantern that Maddox later discovered shares a name with the city.

“It was just really interesting how Ste. Geneviéve itself inspired designs that
found their way into consideration,” says Maddox. “It’s been our job to use
history to inform the aesthetic of the present, while also designing something
that doesn’t have an expiration date.”

While the rebrand pays homage to the past, Ste. Genevieve is very much a
living city, with many residents making homes in historic buildings, says Susie
Johnson, of the Foundation for Restoration of Ste. Geneviéeve, which will host
the annual “Living in Ste. Genevieve House Tour” on March 15.

“One of the reasons the Foundation started our house tours three years ago is
to show a broad spectrum of architecture throughout town and how older

hitos: A slimiag, comidesigiiabe-ganesieva-rebrand’ 14



H10f26, F:449 P A Rabrand For Ste. Geneviéve Focuses On The Future, Whils Keaping 40 Eye On lis Past | 5t Louls Magazine

homes can be refashioned to
live in today,” says Johnson,
a native of the city who
moved away for a decade
before returning to the area
in 2012,

A

This yvear's tour features a
vertical log house and a
vertical log cabin, while also
showcasing a two-story
horizontal log cabin, a Sears
kit house, a Georgian Irish
manor, a Queen Anne style
house, and an American
Foursquare, among others.
Johnson lives in a circa 1845
Georgian-style brick home
that reflects the influence of
American and German
settlers on the once l
predominantly French T o ——
community.

“With two front doors, it was likely a combination of a residence and
business,” says Johnson of the house she shares with her husband and three
dogs. In the late 1800s, it was the home of the Creole Carrot Cigar and Tobacco
Company. A mid-20th century kitchen and dining room addition make the
home livable,” she says.

Home to some 4,400 residents, Ste. Geneviéve balances preservation with
evolution, says creative director and interior designer Jennifer Baca, who
moved her business ventures from St. Louis to Ste. Gen, in part, because of its
focus on “slow, intentional living and learning.”

hittps:diwas slimag, comddasignisia-genayvissa-rebna nd/ Trd



A0S, 3449 PM & Rabrand For Ste. Genesiéve Focusss On The Futune, Whils Keeping An Eye On lis Past | 5t Louls Magazing

e

Jenny B former workspace, circa 180035, in Ste. Genevidve.

“I'm a Francofile, a bohemian of sorts, attracted to the combination of
yesteryear and modern times,” says Baca, who operates under the name Jenny

Fitlpes: Mwerasfimag . comidesigniabe-genaviave-rebrand’ B4



AN N25, 348 PM A Febrand For Ste. Ganevidnye Foouses On The Futuna, 'While Keaping An Eve On B2 Past | 58 Louls Magazing
B. “I began my journey by visiting the events throughout the year and touring
the museums and houses portraying French living in the 1800s, including herb
gardens. My weekly adventure included thrifting my way through the antique
mall, sourcing home goods for myself and clients.”

Today Baca, who runs Le Comptoir General & Co., a kitchen and garden atelier,
is part of a local design committee dedicated to bringing an artisanal touch to
the town’s events. The committee is focused on being more purposeful about
everything, from lighting to foraged tablescapes, in a way that helps share the
unique story of a place, she says.

“People want to take the time to tell you their story. And people take the time
to listen to my stories. I've shared endless conversations with both locals and
visitors,” says Baca. “For me, the storytelling makes it special.”

Charlene Oldham

Oldham is a freelance writer and Teach For America alumna who has taught
middle school, high school, college, and adult education classes in the St. Louis
area.

More by Charlene Oldham

Latest Articles

hitipa: e, stimag comidesign'sie-genevieve-rebrard? ai14



H1OVES, 345 P A Rebrand For Sta. Ganenviéneg Focuses On The Fulure, While Keeping An Eya On Its Past | 31, Lovis Magazine

on The Market

The former Stork Inn hits the market

This historic building features charming architectural details.

By Caralina Kopsky February 28, 2025

htips:iwaw stimag comidesign'sie-genevieve-rebrand’ 10i14



JO2S, 349 PM A Rebrand For Ste. Genevigve Focuses On The Fulune, Whils Heeping An Eye On Itz Past | 5t Louls Magazing

Dasign

Ask Veronica: I'm shopping for a new desk chair. Do you
have any suggestions?

Three architects share details about their favorite chair for logging long hours in front of the
computer.

By Veranica Theadors February 27, 2025

Branded Content

hittpes: Fewraw. stimag. comidesigniste-geneveve-rabrand’ 1114



AMAIZS, 349 PM A Rabrand For Sle. Genevidve Facuses On The Fusure, While Keeping An Eye On lis Past | S1. Louis Magazine

W, R | T

i

Explore creative organizing solutions with Dana King Design Build
Remodeling

Plus, learn about the right time to organize during a remodel with advice from Sacred Space
Organizing.

By SLM Partnar Studie

T p ics

Brts e Culturse

Business

hiipa: s slImeg. comidesigniste-genevieve-rabrand’ 12114



AM0I2E, dde P

D_&sign 8 Harre
Family

Food B: Drink
Haalth B: Wallneas
Maws

Travel

A-List

Subscribe

A Bwbrand For S1a, Ganavieyes Facuses On The Future, WHI Kk Keaplng An Eye On ke Past | 5t Lauls Megszine

St Louis Magazing
MNeawslsttars
Podoasts

Manage Print Subascrirtion

Resources

Adveartise With Us
Custam Plaquas 8 Raprints

Purchase Back lasuams

Company Info

About Us
Contact Us
Careors
Awvarcla

¥rivaaoy Policy

hitpa: ey, alimeag . convdes gnista-ganaviave-re brandf

1314



IS, 340 PM £ Rabrand For Sie, Geneviéve Focuses On The Future, Whils Keeping An Eye On |ls Pasl | 5L Louis Magazine

St. Lowis Magazine is the smart, sophisticated guide to vour city. Our
award-winning content brings readers revealing profiles, discerning
dining and cultural guides, in-depth features, informed commentary,

and authoritative best-of lists

Stay in the know.
Start your mornings with a fresh take on the day’s top local news, with the
8t. Louis Daily, from Sarah Fenske and Ryan Krull.,

Your email address... Subscribe

Copyright 2025 5LM Media Group. All rights resemed.

hizps: fwww, siimag comidasignisie-ganevieve-rebrard’ 1404



MINUTES OF THE
STE. GENEYIEYE. BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MELTING
TIURSDAY — FEBRUARY 27, 2025

CALL TO ORDER. Mayor Keirn called the regolar meeting of the Ste, Genevieve loard of Aldermen
to izder at 608 p.m, and all stood for the Pledge of Allegiance,

ROLL CALL. A roll call by City Cleck Pam Meyer showed the following members present:

Mayor Brian Eaim

Alderwoman Amie Dobbs Alderman Patrick Fahey
Alderman Bob Donovan Alderman Eric Bennett
Alderman Jeff Evdmann Alderman Joe Steiger
Alderman Joe Prince Alderman Mike Raney

APPROVAL OF AGENDA. A maotion by Alderman Benneit, second by Alderman Donovan to approve
the agenda as presented. Motion carried 80,

PRESENTATION/AWARDS. None.

CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT. (ree attached report)

PERSONAL APPIARANCE.
At this time, by zoom, Me. Jelfroy . Stroder, CPA with Beussink, Hey, Roe & Siroder presented
the annual audit report {0 the Mayor and Board of Aldermen and answered any questions that
anyone had.

STAFF REPORTS.

*  AARON SMITH - TOURISM (see aitached report)

v DAVID BOVA - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT (sce attached roport)
»  KENNY STLIGER — FIRE {see atiached report)

+ DANIEL HALEK — POLICE (36 altiched report)

# COREY LITTERST - PUBLIC WORKS (see attached report)

PFUBLIC COMMENTS. None.
CONSENT AGENDA,

Minutes — Board of Aldermen — Regular Mecting — January 23, 2025
Minutes — Board of Aldermen — Work Session — January 23, 2025
Minubes - Baoard of Aldermen — Work Session — CLOSED SESSION — Ianuary 23, 2023




s ‘l'rogsurar’z Roport — January 2025
Street Closure request Valle Catholic Grade Scheol —May 2, 2025 -- 8:45 a.m. to 2:43 am.
RESOLUTION 2023-21. A Resolution of the City of Ste. Genevieve, Missouri authorizing
the City Administrator o exacute a soflware and professional services agreement with g Werks
Ler move Trom a server-basedd solution to the cloud.

A motion by Alderman Dennett, sceond by Alderman Steiger to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion carried 8-0.

OLD BUSINLSS,

DILL NO. 4658, AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE 'THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT TO ACCEPT ADONATION OF REAL IISTATE FROM STE.
GENEVIEVE, DAY OF CELEBRATION, A NON-PROFIT CORFORATION, 2" READING. A
motion by Alderman Donovan,  second by Alderman Steiger,  Bill No., 4658 was placed i its secomd
and Iinal reading, mead try title anly, considered, and passed by a roll call voe as follows: Ayes: Alderman
Eric Bennett, Aldorman Joo Stoiger, Alderman Mike Rancy, Alderman Parick Fahey,  Alderwoman Amie
Dobbs. Alderman Bob Donovan, Aldetitan Joe Prince and Alderman Jeff Lydmann.  Nays: None.
Motion carried 840, Thersupon Bill No. 4658 was declared Ordinance Mo, 4530 signed by the Mayor and

nttested by the City Cleck.

NEW BUSINESS,

BILL NO. 4659, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH COCHRAN ENGINEERING FOR A
FACILITY PLAN FOR WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM. 1" & 2% READING. A
motion by Alderman Bennett, second by Alderman Steiger, Bill No. 4659 was placed on its first reading,
read by title only, considered and paszed by an §-0 voic of the Board of Alderman. A motion by Alderrman
Donovan, sceond by Alderman Prince to proceed with the second and final reading of Bill No. 4659,
Motiom carried 7-0-1 with Alderman Steiger voling no. A motion by Alderman Donovan,  second by
Alderman Prince, Bill Na. 465% was placed on its sccond and {inal reading, read by title only, considered,
ond passed by a roll eall voto as follows: Avos: Alderman Erie Bannell, Alderman Joe Sieiger, Alderman
Mike Raney, Alderman Parick Fahey, Alderwoman Amie Dobbs, Alderman Bob Donovan, Alderman Jos
Prince and Aldermon Jeft Fydinann.  Nays: None. Motion carried 8-0. Thercupon Rill Ko, 4659 was
declared Ordinance Mo, 4581 signed by the Mayor and atteated by the City Clerk,

BILLNGO. 46060, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 500: BUILDINGS AND BUHLDING
REGULATIONS; ARTICLE 11 “BUILIMNG CODE,” SECTION 500,110 CODES & SECTION
504360 BUILDING FPERMIT FEES IN ITS ENTIRETY. 1T & 2" READING. A motion by
Alderman Bennett, second by Alderman Raney, Bill No. 4660 was placed on its first reading, eead by tile
only, considered and passed by an 8-0 yute of the Boand of Aldermun. A motion by Alderman Raney,
second by Alderman Donovan to proceed with the second and final rending of Bill No. 4660, Motion
carried T-0-1 with Alderman Steiger voting no.  Aldenman Steiger asked David Bova to explain the fee
structurs calculotion.  David Bova explained that International Code Complisnee has a report they igsug
every 3 to 4 months ihat caloulates the price of square footage on average across the United States to build
a house or a certain type of structure. The new permit fee will use that square footage price times the square




footape of the propasod building times g permit fze multiplier that reflects the cost of the bhuilding
depariment ta irsue a permit and pertform inspections. The City has not increased their fees for almost 20
years. The proposed fiess are factored in with the cost that the building department spends to process a
complete building permil, Cily Atlomey Bishop reiterated that the rate for the fees is based vpon the
caleylation with the expenses assoclated with the City’s permitting process and cost of regulations. (the
percent factor) This is not directly to raise revenue but it is to assess the costs that are associated with the
entire permitting process. A motion by Alderman Prince, second by Alderman Eydmann, Bill No. 4660
was placed on its second and final reading, read by titde poly, vonsidered, and passed by a roll all vote as
follows: Ayes: Alderman Eric Beonett, Alderman Joe Steiger, Aldennan Mike Raney, Alderman Parick
Fahey, Alderwoman Amie Doblbs, Alderman Joe Prince and Alderman Jeff Eydmann.  Nays: Alderman
Bob Donovan  Motion carried 7-1. Thereupon Bill No. 4660 was declared Ordinance No. 4582 signed hy
the Mayor and antested by the City Cleck,

BILL NO. 466l. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI,
CREATING A “NO PARKING DURING CERTAIN TIMES" RESTRICTION ON THE WEST
SIDE OF VIRGINIA STREET BETWELN MAPLE & RIDGEWAY, 1" & 2 READING. A motion
by Alderman Donovan second by Alderman Steiger to table Bill No. 4661. Motion carried 8-G.

OTHER BUSINESS, None.

MAYOR/BOARD OF ALDERMEN COMMUNICATION., None.

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business Mayor Keim adjoumed the meeting at 7:03 p.m.

Respeetfully submlited by,

Pam hMeyer
City Clerk




MINUTES OF THE
STE. GENEVIEYE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
WORK SESSION
February 27, 2025

The work seasion of the Ste, Genevicye Board of Aldermen way called to order by Mayor Brian Keim al
7:11 p.m. with the following members present:

Alderman Gob Danovan Alderman Mike Raney
Aldermian Joe Prince Aldenman Joff Eydmann
Aldarman Eric Bennett Alderman Joe Steiger
Alderwoman Amie Dobbs Alderman Patrick Fabey

APPROVAL OF AGENDA., A motion by Alderman Eydmann, second by Alderman Prince to
approve the agenda as amended. Removing itom 2. Progress Parkway Honzing LDovelopment.  Mation
carricd B-0.

BUSINESS TTEMS,

[4 ACRES PROGBESS PARKWAY. A metion by Alderman BEydmann, second by Alderman
Steiper to go inlo cloged svuxiom to discuss REMO Section 610002102 Leasing, purchase or sala
of real estate, Motion carried 8-0 with the following roll call vote: Ayes: Alderman Bennett,
Alderman Donovan, Alderwoman Dobbs, Alderman Raney, Alderman Prince, Alderinan Steiger,
Alderman Fahey and Alderman Eydmann, MNayes: None  7:12 pm,

7:53 p.m.

TEXTING PCHLICY CHANGE. City Administrater Welch explained that the policy for texting is
to send a message using GIS location for items that arc nol cmergencics. The City has been
asked to revise the policy to sending nofificalions (o all of those whe have signed up lor any
notification that goes ool For a public works related issue,  After some discussion it was agreed o
keep the policy as is and only notify those that are within the affectad area.

PREVIEW WATER/SEWER RATE ANALYS51S, Mr. Carl Brown has completed the rate
analysis for the City. The report will be distributed to be reviewed at the next work session,
howcvor a basic rate ncrease recommendation was presented for review and considecation, Afer
discussion, it was recommended that an additional rate strocture be added for INDUSTRIAL
COUTSIDE CITY LIMITS for comsideratiomn,

POST OFFICE - HIANDICAP PARKING SPOUL. A second handicap parking place eloser o the
handicap ramp or moving the existing one closer to the handicap ramp bas been requested. The
current handicap spot is located in front of the post office main entrance and not in front of the
handicap ramp.  After discussion it was agreed to keep the current handicap space where it is.




»  CITY ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE REVIEW, A motion by Alderinun Steigsr, second
by Alderrman Prince to go info closed session pursuant to Section #10.021 {3 & 13) Hiring, firing,
disciphining, promoting and perfermance records. Muotion carried 8-0 with the following roll call
wvole: Ayes: Aldenman Benneft Alderman Donovan, Alderwoman Dobbs, Alderman Raney,
Alderman Prince, Alderman Steiger, Alderman Fahey snd Alderman Eydmann. Nayes: bone
813 pm.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS. None.

ADJOURNMENT. With no further businoss Mayor Keim adjourned the work session at 9:08 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Pam Meyer
City Clerk




£l

e ne\neve

Nissocur

Street Closure Request

bate oA "R D - 202D

Mame P AN WEHNER Organization_cSTE . (P Genarenp z. (LC
address _SOH M0 Sepsey W%sy Prooms DoeE g MOz, 63627
Phan Number and/ar email Information__ ST 5 385 -64 1] adwbmule até per

Peason for closure __ MONTHL] CAR CRUISE

Street(s) a he closed __ORTY . STREET, TaunnDd bF FLAGS, Dugore TeseT

——.

Date of gvent for clozure L"l'*]lq': E'IHI {‘gn‘;i.ﬂ 119
Trma(s} for closue _ > -00 P — 000 pr

Counct! Approval Yes . Ne_ . Date
Policz Dept. Approval Yes __ NMNo__  Date
Street Dept, Approval Yes __ Mo . Date

Special Conditions




RESOLUTION 2025-22
A RESOLLUTION OF THE CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE MISSOURI AFFROVING THE
INTENT TO ROLLBACK A PFORTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY TAX IF THE 5TE.
GENEVIEVE FIRE, THSTRICT IS APPROVED BRY VOTERS IN AFRIL.

WHEREAS, the Ste. Genevieve Fire Department {*SCGFID™) has a meagure on the hallot to ereate
a fire district within the existing houndaries include the ity limits of Ste. Gengvieve; and

WHEREAN, the new Ste. Genevieve Fire Distriot (“5G District™) would reduce expenditures in
the City of Ste. Genevieve (“City™) budgel by an avetage of $137,425 a year; and

WHEREAS, thot average equates to 66% of the corrent projected revenug for Prop S Public Safety
Tax of $207,000; and

WHEREAS, the current 1ax is sel al 2684 per hundred dollars assessed valuotion; and
WHEREAS, the 66% reduction would be (1771 per hundred dollars of assessed valualion; and

WHUEREFAS, the Board of Aldermen believe it to be in the be%l inlerests of the residents 1o consider
a tollback for the dedicoted Prop 8 Public Safety Tax it the proposed SG Disteict is approved.

NOW THEREFORE EE I'T' RESOLYED BY TIHE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF STE. GENEVIEVE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. 'The Boord of Aldermen hereby intends 1o consider reducing the Prop 8. Public Safety
Tax by an amount commensurate with o 5 yeor average of the annval Goneral Fund expenditure
tor the Fire Depariment if the Ste. Genevieve Fire Digtricf is approved by voters in April 2025,
and that the reduction will not impact the salaries of the Police Department,

Section 2, That this resclution shall become effective immediately upon its passage cnd approval,

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE STE. GENEVIEVE BOARD OF ALDERMEN THIS
13" DAY OF MARCH 2028,

SiEnAres o hext pags

Approved as to Form by:



